# A Beginner's Guide to Using Canva



Sarah Perez

## **Table of Contents**

I. What is Canva?	3
II. Getting Started	4
1. Logging in	4
2. Navigating the homepage	5
3. Creating a new design	6
4. Choosing a template	8
III. Designing a document	12
1. Elements	12
2. Text	30
3. Uploads	34
4. Drawing tools	36
IV. Sharing and exporting	37
1. Sharing your document	37
2. Exporting your document	41
V. Conclusion	43
Troubleshooting	43
Credits	44

## I. What is Canva?

Canva is a visual software program that aims to maximize usability towards an audience with minimal design experience. Made in 2013, the Australian company was founded by Cameron Adams, Melanie Perkins, and Cliff Obrecht with the hopes of creating a program with all kinds of accessible design. Gaining \$10 million in the first year of creation, Canva has become a household staple for beginner designers.<sup>1</sup>

The program does not have the advanced features that more specialized programs may have to offer, which is why Canva prioritizes its user-friendly software. Because of this, Canva is more suited for simpler projects, which is perfect for beginner designers, or professionals who have simpler design projects.

If you are unfamiliar with Canva's features, then this tutorial is for you. The tutorial aims to help you not only navigate the website comfortably but also use Canva to its highest potential. Each chapter focuses on different aspects of Canva, so if you are struggling with one thing on the site, it is unnecessary to read the entire document.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> "About Canva." *Canva*, www.canva.com/about/.

## II. Getting Started

In order to start creating in Canva, you need to make an account. This chapter shows you how to create an account and navigate the home page when you log onto Canva.

#### 1. Logging in

- 1. Type <u>https://canva.com</u> in any search engine.
- 2. Click the purple "Sign Up" button on the top right of your screen.



3. Create an account using your email. You will need to include your first name, last name, and a working email.

#### 2. Navigating the homepage

After logging into Canva, you will find yourself on the Homepage:



The homepage consists of ways to create a document, access layouts, and recent designs. Here is a quick description of the options available:

**Create a Design:** This button on the left side of the screen allows you to create a new design. More information about creating a design will be provided later in the chapter.



**Recent Designs:** Located on both the middle and left of the screen, these areas allow you to access designs that have already been created by you.

#### 3. Creating a new design

Click the purple "Create a Design" button on the top left of your screen.



The screen will then provide different layouts which can be chosen depending on the need of the document. These layouts are located on the left of your screen. Chapter III will go into detail about the layouts that Canva offers.

Create a design	Q What would	d you like	to create?						
🛠 For you					D	e		P	3
Docs	Flyer	Doc	Whiteboard	Presentation	Card	Poster (18 ×	Instagram	Resume	Lo
S Whiteboards	(Portrait 8.5			(16:9)	(Square)	24 in Portrait)	Post (Square)		
Presentations									
💙 Social media	Flyers								See all
D Videos	BORCELLE STUDIO	7 5	≈ (			23		Shou	urs
Print products	HIRING	3	FLASH	SF	PRING	J. WE	ARE	MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY	10AM-4PM 10AM-4PM 10AM-4PM
📋 Websites	We want your talent		SALE SHOP NOW	S	SHOP NOW	Ċŀ	osea	THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY	10AM-4PM 10AM-4PM CLOSED CLOSED
🛱 Custom size	SEND FOUR CY FO	2	www.reallygreatsite.com	1	200			CONTACT	NEWLAWSKAPSTECTON Milliogenaustectotecton 120 Milliogenaustectotecton 120 Milliogenaustectotecton
🐼 Upload									
••• More	Docs								See all
	Price List		One Pager	PROJEC	T IENTATION	Than	k You S	CLEANING CHECKLIST	

After selecting a layout or custom-size document, you can now begin designing your document.

#### Uploading a Document

You can also upload documents and images that have already been designed and downloaded onto your computer. Simply click the "Upload" button on the left of your screen after you click the "Create a Design" button.

#### 4. Choosing a template

When choosing the kind of document you want to design, you can create a custom size of your document, or choose a layout. Not only are there pre-made sizes, but there are pre-designed layouts for all templates as well. Below are a few descriptions of the kinds of layouts Canva offers.

#### Docs

Doc layouts will not have a set vertical border size. The Docs layout is for longer pieces of writing, including essays, reports, notes, and research papers. This is for writing-centered documents rather than design-centered ones.



#### Whiteboards

Whiteboard layouts are primarily used for brainstorming and note-taking. The format is completely freeform, with no set vertical or horizontal size.

Create a design	Q What would you like to create?
🔆 For you	
Docs	Whiteboard Brainstorm Flowchart Team Planning
Whiteboards	Whiteboard Whiteboard Whiteboard
Presentations	
🜻 Social media	Whiteboard See all
D Videos	Storage Model Beard Flowchart Flowch
e Print products	
💾 Websites	
Custom size	
🐼 Upload	Brainstorm Whiteboards See all
••• More	Spider Diagram Methods water w

#### Presentations

Presentation layouts are in a landscape size, made for class or professional presentations. Most of the layouts are 16x9 inches in order to comfortably fit a computer screen.

Create a design	<b>Q</b> What would you like to create?
ror you	
🔁 Docs	Presentation Presentation Brainstorm Game
C Whiteboards	(16:9) (Mobile-First) (4:3) Presentatio Presentatio
😟 Presentations	
💙 Social media	Presentations See all
Videos	Pitch Deck
😑 Print products	
📛 Websites	WWW RALIFICATION
Custom size	
🕢 Upload	Brainstorm Presentations See all
••• More	

#### Presenting

You can add notes to your document by clicking the "Notes" button on the bottom left of your screen. When presenting, these notes can only be shown to you. For practicing, you can also time yourself by clicking the "Timer" button on the bottom left of your screen.

#### **Social Media**

This set of layouts has sizes for each social media platform, including Instagram, Facebook, and LinkedIn. These layouts can be used for social media management or marketing.



#### Websites

Website layouts are used to create various websites. The layouts are primarily the size of a 14-inch computer in order to fit the size of a desktop. These layouts can be used for projects, portfolios, or events.



## III. Designing a document

Now that you have made an account and created a document, you will now be able to design your document. This chapter shows you how to use the tools you have at your disposal when designing a document. After choosing a template, you can now navigate the toolbar on the left side of your screen. This chapter will show you what tools there are, and how you can use them.

#### 1. Elements

When clicking the "Elements" button on your toolbar, you can access the image-centered design elements that you can include in your document.



#### Columns

Columns can be used for Document layouts. There are many different kinds of columns, including those with pictures, colors, etc. Here is how you can add a column to your document.

1. Click the "Elements" button on your toolbar.



2. Click the "See all" button under the "Columns" menu.





3. Select a column. It will automatically appear in your design.

#### Shapes

Shapes can be used in more design-based documents like flyer, presentation, and website layouts. Each shape can be customized by size, color, and corner roundness. Here is how to add and adjust a shape to your document.

1. Click the "Elements" button on your toolbar.



- \* Try Pro for 30 days S + III 🔿 🕞 Print with Canva 🕂 Share × Design Q Search Shap See all 0 ť Element T Text . Branc G) Uploads **8**: Ý ے Draw Projects 00 0+ Apps F3 Audio ø Audio Budjerah Pop + Add page • ۲ 61% 🔛 🔠 «\* 🕐 📝 Notes 🐧 Time Page 1/1 ------Am I D sion)
- 2. Click the "See all" button under the "Shapes" menu.

3. Click the "Search shapes" bar above to search for a specific shape.





4. Select a shape. It will automatically appear in your design.

5. Click the shape on your design. A small toolbar will appear on the top of your screen.





To change the color, click the circle on the left side of your toolbar.

To change the shape, click and drag the dashes outlining the shape when selected.



To change the corner roundness, select the curved line on the left side of your toolbar.



#### **Graphics and stickers**

Graphics and stickers can be used for more design-focused documents like flyers, business cards, or presentations. Graphics are still, while stickers are animated. Here is how to add a graphic or sticker to your document.



1. Click the "Elements" button on your toolbar.

2. Click the "See all" button under the "Graphics" menu.





3. Click the "Search graphics" bar above to search for a specific graphic.

4. Select a graphic. It will automatically appear in your design.





5. To change the color, click the circles on the left side of your toolbar.

Adding a sticker to your document is similar to adding a graphic. Simply click the "See all" button under the "Stickers" menu.



#### **Frames and grids**

Frames and grids change the shape of any photo that is inserted into it. These elements can be used for a variety of documents and can be suited for any need. Frames are for singular pictures, while grids can include multiple pictures to create a collage. Here is how to add and edit a frame or grid.

1. Click the "Elements" button on your toolbar.



2. Scroll down and click the "See all" button under the "Frames" menu.



Ξ	File 🤒 Resize 🖉 Editing 🗸	ש  <i>י</i> ⊃ כי   ⊗	Untitled design - Real Estate Flyer 🔹 Try Pro for 30 days S + 🔟 🔿 🖓 Print with Canva 🗘 Share
⊕	← Frames		🖉 🗮 🌈   💥   🖉 Animate   Position
Design	Q Search frames		d G t
Elements	Basic shapes	See all	
T Text			♀ 蛩 ⑮ 啬 …
6	Film and photo	See all	
Brand G Uploads	🛋 🗐 🖽	T	
⊿	Devices	See all	
Draw			0
00 0+	Paper	See all	
Apps		· ·	+ Add page
(*)	Flowers	Fin Notes	Ö Timer Page 1/1 → 43%      B      e <sup>n</sup> ⑦

3. Select a frame. It will automatically appear in your design.

4. To add a picture to your frame, you can drag the photo over the frame. This can be done with graphics, or any pictures from your device.





5. The photo will automatically take the shape of the frame.

Adding a grid to your document is similar to adding a frame. Simply click the "See all" button under the "Grids" menu.



#### Al image generator

Canva has the ability for you to create your own unique images using AI. This element is useful for specific design needs in a project. Here is how to add an AI-generated image to your design.

1. Click the "Elements" button on your toolbar.



2. Scroll down and click the "Generate your own" button.





3. Type into the textbox what you would like to generate.

4. Multiple images will appear adhering to your request. Add an image to your design by clicking one.



#### **Charts and tables**

Charts and tables can be used for document layouts. These elements make it simple to convey a visual representation of information or to organize different variables. They can be used for projects, statistics, or scheduling purposes. Here is how to add a chart or table to your document.

1. Click the "Elements" button on your toolbar.



2. Click the "See all" button under the "Tables" menu.





3. Select a table. It will automatically appear in your design.

4. To add text to a cell, simply click on the cell you would like to type in.



Adding a chart to your document is similar to adding a table. Simply click the "See all" button under the "Charts" menu.



#### 2. Text

When clicking the "Text" button on your toolbar, you can access the different kinds of text you can use in your document.

#### Textboxes

Textboxes can be used to insert text onto your document. They can be adjusted by size, font, and location. Here is how to add and adjust a textbox.

1. Click the "Text" button on your toolbar.



2. Click the "Add a textbox" button. A textbox will automatically appear in your design.

≡	File 🥸 Resize 🖌	8 Editing ∨ ∽	<i>Ċ</i> ⊗	Your paragraph text	👻 Try Pro for 30 days	<u>s</u> +ш	Print with Canva	∱ Share
Œ	Q Search fonts and	combinations	Canva Sans	<u>- 24</u> + <u>A</u>	B I <u>∪</u> ≡ ∷	∃\$   💥   Effects	O Animate Position	n   •••
Design	T Add	a text box						
Elements	*/8 Ma	gic Write						
T	Brand Kit	Edit						
Text	Add your b	orand fonts						
Brand	Default text styles			2 여 유 原	而 …			
G) Uploads	Add a head	ding		Your paragraph	tex			
2	Add a subheadin	g		Q (+)				
	Add a little bit of body t	ext						
Projects	Recently used	See all						
80								
Apps	ebuie	Merry Chaiter a 12						
,FI	ואוסו	from samantha howells		+ Add page				
(*)							_	Show desktop
$\bigcirc$	East combinations		🚽 🖅 Notes 🐧 Timer		Page 1 /	1	47%	BB - C

To add a font, click the first button from the left on the toolbar at the top of your screen. A table of different fonts will appear on the left of your screen.

	File 🔮 Resize 🖉 Editing 🗸 🕤 🔿 🖉	Your part raph text 🛛 📽 Try Pro for 30 days S + 🏨 📿	🕞 Print with Canva 🚹 Share
₿	Font X Canva Sans	: i∃ ∃1   💥   Effects	O Animate   Position   ···
Design	Font Text styles	t a 6	
Elements	Q Try "Calligraphy" or "Open Sans"		
Т	Hurderiting Corporate EEEEECV>		
Text	Document fonts		
Brand	> Canva Sans 🗸	20 0 品 同 …	
G	* Recommended fonts	Your paragraph text	
Uploads	> Cooper Hewitt		
Draw	> Inter	( <b>0</b> ) ( <del>0</del> )	
8	> Eastman Grotesque		
Projects	> I I Interphases		
OC O+ Apps			
	() Recently used		
A	> Montserrat	+ Add page	
(*)	Upload a font 🛛 🐨 Learn more	Page 1/1	47% 🔛 🔡 Show desktop

To change the font size, click the second button from the left on the toolbar at the top of your screen.

≡	File 🤨 Resize 🖉 Editing 🗸 🕤 📿	Р 🙆 Y	our paragraph text	30 days S + III O 🕞 Print with Canva	∱ Share
Design	Font X	Canva Sans	- 24 +	🛛   Effects   🖉 Animate   Positior	
	Font Text styles		÷ 🕤	亡	
Elements	Q Try "Calligraphy" or "Open Sans" 😤				
T	Hardwriting Corporate DEEDLAU>				
.0	Document fonts				
Brand	> Canva Sans 🗸		*/ ひ 品 頃 …		
G	** Recommended fonts ····				
Uploads	> Cooper Hewitt		Your paragraph text		
ے Draw	> Inter		(t) (d)		
	> Eastman Grotesque				
Projects	> TT Interphases				
00 0+	> Public Sans				
Apps	() Recently used				
,F3	> Montserrat		+ Add page		
*	Upload a font 🛛 🕊 Learn more	🖅 Notes 🐧 Timer		Page 1/1 47% 🔛	Show desktop

To change the font color, hit the third button from the left on the toolbar at the top of your screen.

	File 🔮 Resize 🖉 Editing 🗸 🕤 🔿		Your paragraph text	* Tr Pro for 30 days	с + ш с	Print with Canva	介 Share
Œ	Font X	Canva Sans	- 24 + A		Effects	O Animate Position	
Design	Font Text styles						
Elements	Q Try "Calligraphy" or "Open Sans" 📚						
Т	Hurdwriting Corporate ESELAS						
	Document fonts						
© Brand	> Canva Sans 🗸		🚧 🗘 កាំ គោ ហ៍	τ			
G	* Recommended fonts ····			ord l			
Uploads	> Cooper Hewitt		rour paragraph t	ext			
ے Draw	> Inter		(t) (4)				
A	> Eastman Grotesque						
Projects	> TT Interphases						
00	> Public Sans						
Apps	() Recently used						
.Fl	> Montserrat		+ Add page				
*	Upload a font <b>V</b> Learn more	🖅 Notes 💿 Timer		Page 1/1		47% 🔛	Show desktop

When using multiple text boxes, you can align them by highlighting all of the text boxes and clicking the "Position" button on the toolbar at the top of your screen.

≡	File 🙄 Resize	🖉 Editing 🗸 🕤 🔿		Your paragraph text	🕊 Try Pro for 30 days	s + ш О Б	Print with Canva	Share	
Œ	Position	×	Canva Sans	( +) <u>A</u> B		💥   Effects   🖉 Animate	Position		
	Arrange	Layers			∂ @ (†				
Elements	I Forward	Backward							
T Text	To front	To back							
ê	Align elements								
Brand	0 Тор	E Left		💅 Group 🔒 🕞 🔟					
G) Uploads	•୦ Middle	🕏 Center		Your par()raph	text				
ß	0 Bottom	ଟା Right		Your pa 🗇 joh test	0				
Draw	Space evenly			Your na 🗘 light test					
Projects	Uertically	D Horizontally		(0)					
00 0+	∃ Tidy up	)							
Apps	Advanced								
E	Width Height	t Ratio		+ Add nage					
*	3.2 in x y	Rotate	🖅 Notes 🐧 Timer	• Add page	Page 1	./1	47% 🔜 🖁	Show desktop	

To lock the placement on a textbox, click the lock icon on the toolbar above your textbox.

	File 🙄 Resize 🖌	<sup>8</sup> Editing ∨ ∽		Your paragraph text	📽 Try Pro for 30 da	ys S + LL	Print with Canva	∱ Share
Design	Q Search fonts and	combinations	Canva Sans	- 24 + <u>A</u>	B <i>I</i> <u>∪</u> ≡ :	∃	ts Ø Animate Position	1
ΦΔ	T Add	a text box						
DO Elements	*⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄⁄//////////	gic Write						
Т	🛱 Brand Kit	Edit	·					
Text	Add your b	orand fonts						
Brand	Default text styles			2 C A				
	Add a head	ding		Your paragraph	1 te			
Ľ	Add a subheadin	g		<ul><li>(1)</li><li>(1)</li><li>(2)</li><li>(2)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><li>(4)</li><l< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></l<></ul>				
	Add a little bit of body t	ext						
Projects	Recently used	See all						
80								
Apps	GEME	Merry						
A	(D)[N]	from samantha howells		+ Add page				
			🚽 🖅 Notes 🐧 Timer		Pag	e1/1	47% 🔛	Show desktop

#### 3. Uploads

Canva allows you to upload your images, videos, and audio from your own computer, Google Drive, DropBox, Instagram, and Google Photos. Here are different ways to upload a file.

#### **Uploading files**

When opening a new design, you can upload pre existing documents, images, or stickers to your design.

	File 🚦 Resize 🥒 Editing 🗸 👆 🗢		Your paragraph text	📽 Try Pro for 30 days		٦ س (	D 🕞 Print	with Canva	t si	nare
Emerican Design Design Design T Text T Text Emerican Uploads Draw Projects S Open Apps Apps Apps S Apps	Pike Piezz Editing C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	×	Your paragraph text	* Try Pro for 3D days	( <u>s</u> )+	<u>ш</u> (	D 🕞 Print	with Canva	ر si	hare
Magic Media										
Image Ups			+ Add page							
(¥)		📝 Notes 🐧 Timer		Page 1 / 1		-0	- 64	* 🖬 8	8 v <sup>×</sup>	0

1. Click the "Uploads" button on your toolbar.

2a. Click the "Upload files" button. Alternatively, you can drag your image from another tab and onto the gray box on the left side of your screen.



#### 4. Drawing tools

Although Canva is not designed as a drawing program, the drawing tools can be useful for note taking, editing, and collaborating with another person. The drawing tools include a pen, marker, highlighter, and eraser. Here is how to navigate the drawing tools.



1. Click the "Draw" button on your toolbar.

2. Click the tool you would like to use. To draw, hold down your mouse or keypad.



## IV. Sharing and exporting

After designing a document, Canva offers many different ways to export your document.

#### 1. Sharing your document

By sharing a document, you can allow other people to get access to your document. You can allow them to edit, comment, or view the document. Here is how to add people to your document.



1. Click the "Share" button on the top right of your screen.

2. In the textbox, insert the email(s) of the people you would like to share your document with.

😑 File 💿 Resize 🖉 Editing 🗸 🥱 🔿	Your paragraph text	* Try Pro for 30 days S+
CB Design	(b. 1 <sup>+</sup>	Share this design People with access Edit
88 Elements		Add people, groups, or your team
T Text		Collaboration link
en e		Only you can access     Copy link
© Upleads		
L Draw		Download Print with Public view See all
Projects		
80 Apps		
d'il Audio		
전 Magic Media		
Image Ups_	+ Add page	
→ F Notes ③ Timer	· · · · · haße.	Page 1/1 64% ☐ 88 κ <sup>3</sup> ⑦

3. On the left of the textbox, specify which permission you would like to give them.

😑 File 🔹 Resize 🖉 Editing 🗸 🕤 🔿	Your paragraph text	* Try Pro for 30 days S + J L O Print with Canva 🖞 Share
G		< People with access
Design	t t	suejohn@gmail.com 🛛 🇯 Edit 🗸
26 Elements		Add mess Can edit
T Text		Can comment Can view
ම <sup>9</sup> Brand		Create a team with this person by trying Canva Teams. It's free for 30 days!
© Uploads		Share This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Goagle Privacy Policy and
L Draw		Terms of Service apply.
Projects		
89 Aeps		
87 Audio		
63 Mage Media		
20		
Image Ups	+ Add page	
→ Fr Notes & Timer		Page 1/1 64% 🔜 88 «" ()

#### Commenting

When collaborating with someone else, you are able to make comments on different elements in your document. This is useful for peer reviewing, brainstorming, or collaborations. Here is how to add a comment to a document.

1. Click the element on the page you would like to comment on.

Ξ File ♥ Resize 🖉 Editing ∨ 👆 ⊂ੇ 🙆	Your paragraph text	👻 Try Pro for 30 days	Ф ± + в	Print with Canva	∱ Share
CB Canva Sans	24 + A B I U ⊕ aA \= 13 1 \ 1 B ffects	@ Animate   Position			
88	â û t				
Elements					
T Text					
@ <sup>9</sup>					
Brand					
© Uploads					
2	* い む 日 目 …				
Draw	Your paragraph text				
Projects	(i) (i)				
00 0+					
Apps					
53					
(54					
Magic Media					
Image line.					
<u>_</u>	+ Add page				
😵 🐺 Notes 🐧 Timer		Page 1/1	·	64% 🔛 🗄	e "* 💿

2. Click the three dots on the toolbar above the element you clicked.



3. Click the "Comment" button.

Ξ File ● Resize 🖉 Editing ∨   ∽ ↔ ⊘		Your paragraph text 🛛 👻 Try Pro for 30 d	ays S + II O 🕞 Print with Canva 🔿 Share
Canva S	ans - 24 + 🗛 B I U ⊕ aA = :	E Eİ   💥   Effects   🖉 Animate   Posit	lon
Design		a @ t	
86			
Elements			
Т			
Text			
ê <sup>0</sup>			
Brand			
æ			
Uploads			
L	(1) 日 日 日 (1)		
Draw	Your paragraph t	Copy Ctrl+C	
8		Paste Ctri+V	
Projects	• (0)	Duplicate (trip)	
00			
Apps		iii betete betere	
a		Align to page >	
d'd Audio			
51		() Show element timing	
Zi Magic Media		C Comment Ctrl+Alt+N	
53		C Link Ctrl+K	
Image Ups		Lock Alt+Shift+L	
	+ Add page	Alternative text	
😵 🐺 Notes 🐧 Timer		🔏 Translate text 🚽 🗸 Pag	ε1/1 64% ⊞ ⊞ κ <sup>*</sup> ⑦

4. Type out your comment. You can also mention specific people by using the "@" button at the bottom of the comment box.



#### 2. Exporting your document

Canva allows you to export your document in a variety of document types. Here is how to export your document.

- 🗘 💭 Print with Canva 🚹 Share \* Try Pro for 30 days Design Share this design People with access Edit 雨は Element **S**+ T Text Brand G Collabo tion link 1 Only you can acc ے Draw  $\overline{\mathbf{1}}$ (D) 6 .... See all Print with Public view Canva link Projects 00 Apps F] Audio Ø 💓 Image Ups. + Add page 🛞 📅 Notes 🐧 Timer 64% 🔛 🔠 🖌 🤊 Page 1/1 -----
- 1. Click the "Share" button on the top right of your screen.

#### 2. Click the "Download" button at the bottom of the tab that pops up.



3. Change the file type by clicking the drop-down under "File type".

Ξ File 📽 Resize 🖉 Editing ∨   与 🔿   ⊘	Your paragraph text 🛛 🤎 Try Pro for 3	10 days S + 네 O 다 Print with Canva 1 Share
Œ		< Download
Design		File type
80		PNG Suggested
Elements		
Т		JPG Best for sharing
Text		PNG (Suggested)
a <sup>6</sup>		Best for complex images, illustrations
Brand		PDF Standard Best for documents (and emailing)
۵		PDF Print
Uploads		Best for printing
£		SVG O Rest for web design and animations
Uraw	Your paragraph text	MD4 Video
E Deslavar		High quality video
		O GIF
00+ Anns		- short cup, no sound
		Microsoft PowerPoint document
A		
Audio		
Ø		
Magic Media		
Image Ups	+ Add page	
(*)		
Notes () Timer		Page 1/1 64% 🔛 🔡 🖉 🤅

## 4. Click the "Download" button.

Ξ File ♥ Resize ℓ Editing ∨ 5 C ⊗	Your paragraph text	* Try Pro for 30 days	S + LL O 🕞 Print wit	h Canva 🕂 Share
ſł			< Download	
Design	ስ ធ ୯		File type	
20			PDF Standard	~
Elements			Flatten PDF	
T			<ul> <li>Include notes ③</li> </ul>	
20 C			Preferences Save download settings	
(co) Brand			Download	
G				
Uploads			Print your designs on quality Fl	yers 👘
2				
Draw	Your paragraph text			
Projects				
00 04				
Apps				
6				
a v Audio				
Ø				
Magic Media				
mage ups.	+ Add page			
F Notes		Page 1/1		⊞ 88 v* 0

## V. Conclusion

Congratulations! You have successfully navigated all of the beginner elements Canva has to offer. Feel welcome to come back to this document any time you may need a refresher.

#### Troubleshooting

If you are having any problems with your document that this tutorial cannot solve, you can press the "?" button on the bottom right of your screen for more help.

😑 File 🔍 Resize 🖉 Editing 🗸 🕤 🔿 🖉	Your paragraph text	* Try Pro for 30 days	<b>S</b> +	ф Ф	Print with Canva	∱ Share
0						
uengn	d @ t					
20 Elements						
T						
1 Text						
@ <sup>0</sup>						
Brand						
(A)						
Uploads						
2						
Uraw C	Your paragraph text					
Projects						
20						
Apps						
8						
d d Audio						
Ø						
Magic Media						
2						
Image Ups	+ Add page					
(*)						
Notes (1) Timer		Page 1/1	-	0		8 v^ (?)

You can also visit the Canva Help Center at <u>https://www.canva.com/help/</u>which has in-depth tutorials, as well as an FAQ page.

### Credits

"About Canva." Canva, <u>www.canva.com/about/</u>.

"Canva Help Center." Canva, https://www.canva.com/help/.